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Decorator’s White

November 29, 2023
By Hand Delivery 0cC A Benjamin Moore: OC
Robert Caruso, Chairman
East Hampton Village Hall
Design Review Board
86 Main Street
East Hampton, New York 11937

Re: 30 Park Place EHV LLC, 30 Park Place, East Hampton, New York 11937
S.C.T.M.# 301-3-6-19
Design Review Board Determination dated November 21, 2023

Dear Mr. Caruso and Members of the Design Review Board:

On behalf of 30 Park Place EHV LLC, we hereby request that the above-referenced determination be
modified to permit the entire building to be painted with Benjamin Moore Decorator White, for which we have
enclosed a color sample. The front of the building is now painted white with the rest being painted beige. We
have enclosed photographs of the current conditions.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
.~ /
Andrew E. Goldstein
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Enclosures: as stated
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